
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Potential Temporary Seawater Use for Construction Purposes - 8BC-EUR1621
Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 2:11 PM
To: "Andrus, Karina" <karina.andrus@aecom.com>
Cc: "Reese, Robin" <robin.reese@aecom.com>, Laura MacKay <Laura.MacKay@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>, "Huguet, Tyler"
<tyler.huguet@aecom.com>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Qamaniq-Mason,
Isa (AADNC/AANDC)" <isa.qamaniq-mason@canada.ca>

Good Afternoon Karina,

Concerning the alternative water source considered for the attached project proposal, I confirm that the NPC will not
require any other application for conformity determination if there’s no need to amend the existing permits/licenses.

 

Thank you,

 

Goump
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From: Andrus, Karina <karina.andrus@aecom.com> 
Sent: August 19, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>
Cc: Reese, Robin <robin.reese@aecom.com>; Laura MacKay <Laura.MacKay@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>; Huguet, Tyler
<tyler.huguet@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: Potential Temporary Seawater Use for Construction Purposes - 8BC-EUR1621

 
Good morning Goump,   I just left you a message to follow up on this email information request to clarify a few things and find out if NPC had any further information to provide.  I wanted t
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Good morning Goump,

 

I just left you a message to follow up on this email information request to clarify a few things and find out if NPC had any
further information to provide.  I wanted to clarify that this request is for information only and that no formal application is
currently being prepared.  The contractor was asking the question so we are following up.  As we understand, NWB
regulates freshwater so as long as there are no freshwater waterbodies impacted or waste discharged, they do not have
any regulatory authority over seawater use.  As per the emails below, NWB and CIRNAC has suggested that we follow up
with NPC to identify any other Nunavut regulatory requirements.  To be clear, the question has been raised as an
alternative to the approved freshwater source used for dust mitigation/construction purposes given the observation of low
flow conditions in the freshwater source.

 

Can you please confirm NPC’s position on this alternative water source and what Nunavut regulatory requirements would
be, if any?

 

Thanks in advance for your help,

Karina

 

 

 

Karina Andrus, M.Sc.
Technical Lead, Environmental Assessment

Impact Assessment & Permitting, Western Canada
D +1-604-444-6513
M +1-236-330-7772
karina.andrus@aecom.com

AECOM
3292 Production Way
Burnaby, BC V5A 4R4, Canada
T +1-604-444-6400
aecom.com

Imagine it. Delivered.

LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram

©2018 Time Inc. Used under license.

  

 

 

 

mailto:karina.andrus@aecom.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3292+Production+Way+%0D%0ABurnaby,+BC+V5A+4R4,+Canada?entry=gmail&source=g
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=aecom.com&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5hZWNvbS5jb20v&e=Z2RqYWxvZ3VlQG51bmF2dXQuY2E=&t=OHZaUjRDUkRic2tPYWpwekhCUGhPY1U1TUpNVzFudzNkd1VOZDJNbm5xZz0=&h=adaa83eb6b51493785d124b07c5bd896
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=linkedin.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGlua2VkaW4uY29tL2NvbXBhbnkvYWVjb20v&e=Z2RqYWxvZ3VlQG51bmF2dXQuY2E=&t=MUxGZ2JqUFhvUlRhSGczK0JZMXF5Snl3YU1NUnMxdXBPT1BrYlljKzcwdz0=&h=adaa83eb6b51493785d124b07c5bd896
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cDovL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tL0FFQ09N&e=Z2RqYWxvZ3VlQG51bmF2dXQuY2E=&t=NmFrSzF6SnRURThLK0g5R05ScmNya3VBTmpONlRMUjNnVEdFYWZWemc0UT0=&h=adaa83eb6b51493785d124b07c5bd896
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5mYWNlYm9vay5jb20vQWVjb21UZWNobm9sb2d5Q29ycG9yYXRpb24=&e=Z2RqYWxvZ3VlQG51bmF2dXQuY2E=&t=dWJEdTBRRkJWZkdvZndOWVg4RnVibDIrbXk3NERiYytqbVJTNE1FQ0hrTT0=&h=adaa83eb6b51493785d124b07c5bd896
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=instagram.com&u=aHR0cDovL2luc3RhZ3JhbS5jb20vYWVjb20=&e=Z2RqYWxvZ3VlQG51bmF2dXQuY2E=&t=U2dhRmg2cVFxdU9Qc0dQUFdmaVlpd3dhbUZnS2k4aUdTMURDU0hlZFY2OD0=&h=adaa83eb6b51493785d124b07c5bd896


From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>
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